Quilters Guild of Plano General Meeting Minutes

January 9, 2020 Julie Schaefer

President's Business: Linda Neal

- The meeting was called to order at 6:45 PM at the Hunters Glen Baptist Church in Plano.
- The Dallas Quilt Guild had brought their raffle quilt. Members could buy tickets.
- The minutes and the Treasurer's reports of December 12^h, 2019 were approved as published on the Guild website.
- The next Board meeting will be Monday evening January 27th. Any member wanting something on the agenda please contact Linda at lindanealmck@hotmail.com
- All members that have kept their volunteer hours please send them to Julie Schaefer at juliescha@sbcglobal.net by the end of January.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Programs: Janet Carver

- There were still some openings for the Friday workshop with Annette Plog.
- Paula Nadelstern will be presenting in February and will have workshops. All presenters and workshops are on the Guild website. Members may pay for and sign up for the workshops on the website.
- Members may sign up for any of the 2020 programs. The cost is \$45.00 for members and \$55.00 for non-members.
- When a member takes a workshop they should bring their project, completed or not, to the next meeting for show and tell.
- In July Suzanne DiCarlo from The Quilts of Valor foundation will be at the meeting. They are doing a "block drive" to make quilts. Anyone interested may access the information by logging into their website: qovf.org.

Quilt Plano 2020: Donna Petrick

- The next show committee meeting will be January 20th.
- The quilt registration forms for the 2020 show will be posted on the Guild website on February 1st.
- Any questions regarding quilt registration can be addressed to Donna at petrickdl@outlook.com.

Mini Quilts: Kaye Dunn / Valerie Salter

- Mini quilts that have been turned in for the 2020 Show Raffle were exhibited.
- Kaye has 20 mini quilts and we need 60 more. For suggestions where to find mini quilt patterns, members could visit Kaye at the table in the back.

• For every mini quilt turned in the owner receives a charm and is listed on Mini's (as in Mouse) "Nice" list.

Community Service: Dolores Williams / Valerie Salter

- At the community service table there are many pillow case kits to be made and quilts to be quilted. Last month 80 quilts and pillowcases were distributed.
- Tuesday, January 14 will be the next Sit and Sew day at the Plano Sewing Center. January 18th will be a sew day at the Best Little Retreat Center.
- Birthday quilts are being accepted any month of the year it doesn't have to be the month of your birthday. There will be a drawing in December from the names of those having completed a birthday quilt.
- There will also be a drawing in October from those people having quilted a quilt.
- Monica Hendewerk will be having a 3-4 hour basting session at her home (6412 Stone Canyon, Plano, 75024). If interested please send her your name mhendewerk@gmail.com.

Guild Activities: Leigh Knox

 January starts a guild activity of making a pillow. This will be an exchange activity. The pattern for the pillow cover is from the Jordan Fabrics Tempting Triangle Pillow Covers. If you go to the Guild website, under Activities are the directions for finding the pattern. We will only be making one pillow. Members are to bring their completed pillow to the March Guild meeting for exchange.

Membership: Connie Elliott

- There were 102 members present.
- There were 9 visitors: Marie Rees, Sue Kuisis, Pat Brown, Grace Culbertson, Stephanie Beaty, Doris Sanderegger, Marsha Kammeyer, May Coffey and Linda Smith.
- The 8 new members were: Rhonda Briscoe, Michelle Parker, Jeana Kubik, Glenna Brabant, Susan Berger, Donna Blackman, Sarah Newell and Deb Van Winkle.
- We continue to take member renewal fees.
- The following quilt stores and people made donations for the door prizes: Annette Plog, Sew let's Quilt It, Stitched With Love, Stitchin' Heaven, Fabrics For You, Linda's Electric Quilters, Savrig Quilters, The Quilt Asylum, Not your Mama's Quilt Store and Quilt Country.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20.